From: Chambers, Blair

To: Chambers, Blair

Subject: Register for Two Upcoming FTA Webinars: Cybersecurity Awareness (11/03/22) & Whistleblower Protection
(11/09/22)

Date: Friday, October 21, 2022 1:42:00 PM

Dear Transit Partners,

See below.

From: Federal Transit Administration <usdotfta@info.dot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Chambers, Blair <tbchambers@ncdot.gov>

Subject: [External] Register for Two Upcoming FTA Webinars: Cybersecurity Awareness (11/03/22) &
Whistleblower Protection (11/09/22)

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.
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Register for Two Upcoming FTA Webinars:
Cybersecurity Awareness (11/03/22) &
Whistleblower Protection (11/09/22)

Cybersecurity Awareness for Transit Agencies Webinar (11/03/22)

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) and the Cybersecurity and
Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) are hosting a webinar that will focus on
FTA and CISA cybersecurity resources available to transit agencies of all
sizes. This webinar will provide information on cyber hygiene, ransomware
guidance and support to transit agencies available through CISA, followed by
a Q&A session.

Register for the Cybersecurity Awareness for Transit Agencies Webinar on
Thursday, November 3, 2022, 1:00 pm—2:00 pm ET. More information on
CISA and available resources can be found here.
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Whistleblower Protection for Transit Workers Webinar (11/09/22)

As a reminder, please also register for the Whistleblower Protection for Transit
Workers Webinar on Wednesday, November 9, 2022, 1:00 pm—2:00 pm ET.
FTA and the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) will
provide information on protections afforded to frontline transit workers under
existing law and the process for reporting incidents, followed by a Q&A
session.

Links:
Cvbersecurity Awareness for Transit Agencies Webinar Registration
CISA

Whistleblower Protection for Transit Workers Webinar Registration
OSHA Whistleblower Protection Program

Questions? Contact Us
Read our Privacy Policy

STAY CONNECTED:

You are receiving this information because you signed up to receive timely information from the Federal
Transit Administration.

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help

This message has been sent by Federal Transit Administration - 1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Washington, "
DC 20590

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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